
From: Lindh, Frank 
Sent: 10/23/2012 12:56:42 PM 
To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3) 
Cc: Paul Clanon (pac@well.com) 
Bee: 
Subject: Fwd: Mediation regarding PG&E San Bruno explosion cases 

FYI. 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Goldthrite, Cody" <cody.goldthrite@cpuc.ca.gov> 
To: "Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Cc: "Brown, Carol A." <carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov>. "Lindh, Frank" 
<frank.lin dh@cpuc.ca.gov> 
Subject: Mediation regarding PG&E San Bruno explosion cases 

Good afternoon Paul, 

Should I send the letter to President Peevey? 

From: Tom Long [mailto:tlong@turn.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2012 12:14 PM 
To: george.mitchel 1 @dlapiper.com; J. Jr.; eharles.scheeler@dlapiper.com 
Cc: Brown, Carol A.; Khosrowjah, Sepideh; TerKeurst, Charlotte; White, 
Phyllis R.; Katague, Ditas; Cooke, Michelle; SBNeg; Joseph M. Malkin; [Redacted | 
iRedactej Connie Jackson; Theresa Mueller; 'Austin Yang' 
(Austin.Yarig@sfgov.org]: Como, Joe; Paull, Karen P.; m arc el @, turn .org 
Hawiger 
Subject: Mediation regarding PG&E San Bruno explosion cases 

Senator Mitchell, Mr. Clarke, and Mr. Scheeler, 

Attached please find a letter from the City of San Bruno, the City and County of 
San Francisco, the CPUC's Division of Ratepayer Advocates, and The Utility 
Reform Network (TURN) respectfully requesting that DLA Piper decline to 
serve as mediator in the PG&E cases resulting from the San Bruno explosion. 

This e-mail is being copied on all five CPUC commissioner offices and on all 
of the parties to the negotiations. 

We would appreciate a response at your earliest convenience. 
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Tom Long 
Legal Director 
The Utility Reform Network (TURN) 
tl on g @ turn . or g<m ai 1 to: tl on g @ turn. or g> 
(415) 929-8876 x303 


